MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON MARCH 9, 2020

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 2, 2020 meeting. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Kirk Painter; AYE: Mike Walker.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson gave the total number of passports for the month of February; there were 34 new and 6 renewals. He informed the Board he would be at the Southwest Emergency Management meeting at Lawton on Thursday from 9:00 to 5:00; also he has the final meeting with FEMA next week at the Vo-tech, he had an estimate for lights and equipment for his new vehicle. Dale told the Board there was a possibility of severe weather. Kim Duke asked the Board for PO approvals; also she let the Board know the ISO would be out to begin the survey on March 31, 2020. Bobby Cantu informed the Board that there were no reportable injuries last week. He told the Board he would be doing the quarterly safety talk with the Treasurer's office on Tuesday; he also is moving forward with the Gregory Road Project, he will be checking waterline permits for District 2 this week. Bobby addressed the Board of new requirements for CDL holders and counties and told them he would be getting more information soon.

No draw requests for Grady Memorial Hospital.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Declaration of Surplus, in accordance with 19 O.S. § 339 & 421 thru 421.2, for District 2. For the following pieces of equipment: One (1) 28" I Beam 900 lbs, purchased on 03/27/2017 in the amount of \$549.00; One (1) 30" I Beam 1000 lbs, purchased on 03/27/2017 in the amount of \$6,100. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, AYE: Kirk Painter and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the lapse out the balances from the 2018-2019 General, Safe Room Program, and Health Fund's. These balances were not encumbered or expended as of March 9, 2020. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the lapse out the balances from the 2018-2019 Highway, 911 Phone, Assessor Revolving, County Clerk Lien, County Clerk Preservation, Emergency Management Revolving, Sheriff Service, Fair Main – Sales Tax, Rural Fire – Sales Tax, and Senior Citizen – Sales Tax Fund's and move to the new FY 2019-2020. These balances were not encumbered or expended as of March 9, 2020. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the emergency and transportation revolving Fund program pertaining to the Lake Burtschi Bridge project. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the installation of road signs that prohibit Commercial trucks. The proposed signs will read "No Commercial Trucks." The location of the proposed signs and the roads affected by the new signs are located within District 1 and are more specifically described as follows: on CR 1190 from CS 2890 to CS 2870. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the bid request on roadside spraying – All Districts. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the donated sick leave. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to accept the applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the Health Department, Sheriff, Treasurer, Assessor, Court Clerk, Election Board, and County Clerk. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, AYE: Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for Sales Tax FD, and from the EMS – Sales Tax to the Rural Fire – Sales Tax, Emergency Management, and Sheriff. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

The Board approved the appropriations for the allocation for alcoholic beverage tax for towns and cities collected in February 2020 in the amount of \$25,931.18 for the month of March 2020 and the Special Appropriations.

The Board approved the cash fund estimate of needs and request for appropriations for the following cash funds:

County Highway	1,267,913.36
County Highway-CBRI	56,088.27
911 Phone Fees	31,113.27
County Clerk Lien Fee	9,717.00
County Clerk Preservation	14,665.00
Court Clerk Payroll	45,100.00
GCEMA Emergency Management	2,155.70
Sheriff Service	22,067.81
Treasurer Mortgage Tax	860.00
USE Tax	99,592.18
Sales Tax – EMS	30,683.62
Sales Tax – Fairgrounds	266,814.11
Sales Tax – Grady Memorial	236,130.49
Sales Tax – Fire Departments	133,407.06
Sales Tax – Senior Citizens	133,412.00
Medical Reserve Corps Grant	2,500.00
Law Library	2,628.00
Court Clerk Preservation	3,156.40
Drug Court	759.00
Assessor Visual Inspection	.24
Drug Court	53.83
Protest Tax Interest 2015	852.04
Protest Tax Interest 2016	1,549.69
Protest Tax Interest 2017	1,815.88
Protest Tax Interest 2018	2,604.48
Protest Tax Interest 2019	1,915.19

Audience Participation: Shae Mortimer and Lisa Furr were in attendance representing Leadership Chickasha.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 16th day of March 2020.

Attest: Docke

County Clerk

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Member